
Office of the State Auditor
Financial and Compliance Audit of the Division of Gaming

1. Will all questions and answers generated from this RFP be included as an addendum and
distributed? All firms who provided questions will receive a list of all questions asked
along with responses to these questions. In addition, the list of inquiries along with answers
to those inquiries will be posted on the OSA website at
http://leg.colorado.gov/agencies/office-state-auditor/requests-proposals.

2. Is there a process for posting follow-up questions after receipt and review of the Office of
the State Auditor inquiry response document? The OSA accepted all written inquiries
concerning the RFPs that were submitted by 5pm MT January 24th, 2018. There is no
process for follow-up questions to be submitted and addressed subsequent to that
timeframe. Please refer to the Section I, Part H of the RFP, for the schedule for the
proposal process.

3. Will the successful bidder have access to:

a. Prior year attestation memos? Access to prior year work papers will be granted
subsequent to contract award.

b. Prior year audit workpapers? Access to prior year work papers will be granted
subsequent to contract award.

4. With respect to the availability of audit documentation that may assist in in reducing first-
year audit costs:

a. Does the Division of Gaming have the ability to provide the majority of the requested
audit work papers electronically to facilitate off-site audit work to minimize travel
costs? The Division indicated that it is able to provide audit work papers
electronically.

b. Does the Division of Gaming have current internal control documentation of
significant transaction classes (i.e., cash receipts, cash disbursements, payroll, etc.)?
The Division stated they it has internal control documentation; however, payroll for
the Division is processed by the Department of Revenue rather than the Division.

c. Does the Division of Gaming have a working copy of the prior year PBC (prepared
by client) audit lists and confirmations (if applicable)? The Division indicated that
they do have the PBC and confirmations.

5. With respect to the “Timing Considerations” on page 9 of the RFP,

a. Were all of the requested deadlines met this past year? Yes, all requested deadlines
were met this past year.

b. Comparing the final issuance deadline of October 31st to the prior year audit report
date, was there a reason for the delayed issuance of last year’s report? The timing of
the audit is dependent on the auditor providing audited drafts of the financial
statements and findings, as applicable, for review by the OSA in early October. The
contract audit firm must wait to date its opinion until all reviews have been completed
by the OSA and Division of Gaming in addition to the auditor. Therefore, the auditor
needs to plan the audit and work with the Department to ensure the timely completion



of the audit. In addition, the Legislative Audit Committee (LAC) must release the
audit report. The Committee only has certain meeting dates. We have traditionally
planned for the audit report to be released by the LAC during the December
Committee hearings.

6. Regarding D (page 6) of the RFP, is it common for the auditor of the Gaming Division to
testify before an audit or legislative committee? Depending on the issues identified in the
audit report, the auditor may need to present at the Legislative Audit Committee hearing.
The OSA will make the determination if the auditor will need to present at the hearing; the
financial audits brought to the LAC vary from year to year and sometimes include Gaming.

7. For this RFP, who will comprise the selection committee (i.e., Office of the State Auditor
personnel, Division of Gaming personnel, etc.)? The evaluation committee consists of OSA
Personnel (Staff, Deputy State auditor, and State Auditor). The OSA offers to share all
proposals with the applicable department/institution staff and considers any
department/institution feedback. For more information about the proposal evaluation,
please refer to the Section III, Proposal Evaluation Process, of the RFP document.

8. Have there been any issues with the Division of Gaming’s current external auditors, and
have they be invited to bid? Per RFP, Section I, Part N, any firm providing financial and
compliance audit services for the Division of Gaming under contract with the State Auditor
in previous years may bid on this contract providing that the lead partner, under the
proposal, has not performed audit services beyond a total maximum of five years in a 10-
year period. The firm who conducted the most recent financial audit of the (input
department name/institution) for Fiscal Year 2017 is eligible to bid on the Fiscal Year 2018
audit.

9. What were the fees paid for the last three audit years (2017, 2016, and 2015, respectively)?
The contract fee for Fiscal Years 2017, 2016, and 2015 were $33,700, $32,720, and
$32,400, respectively.

10. As the Division of Gaming considers a one-year contract, with options to extend for four
subsequent years, does the State prefer maximum price information for all five years? Total
costs are only considered for Fiscal Year 2018. RFP Section II, Part G contains additional
details regarding compensation.

11. From a timing perspective,

a. What is the earliest preliminary fieldwork could commence? Fieldwork can begin as
soon as the OSA has a completed contract with the awarded firm, a signed
engagement letter has been obtained from the Division of Gaming management, and a
combined entrance conference has been held with the Division, firm, and OSA.

b. When has fieldwork for the audit historically commenced? Fieldwork can begin as
soon as the OSA has a completed contract with the awarded firm, a signed
engagement letter has been obtained from the Division of Gaming management, and a
combined entrance conference has been held with the Division, firm, and OSA.



c. When is it anticipated that the Division of Gaming’s financials will be adjusted and
ready for the external auditor? Timing of financial statements will depend on when
information from the State Controller’s Office is made available. Last year this
occurred after mid-August.

12. Historically, how many auditors does the Division of Gaming have on-site during audit
interim fieldwork and final fieldwork? Historically there have been approximately three
auditors.

a. How long have those auditors been on-site for interim fieldwork and final fieldwork?
Last year interim field work was from 6/21/17 – 6/23/17 and final field work was
conducted from 8/3/17 – 8/8/17.

b. How long have those auditors worked remotely for interim fieldwork and final
fieldwork, if applicable? The Division indicated they do not have this information.

c. As there is office space located in Golden, where has audit fieldwork historically been
conducted? To what extent have the external auditors been required to perform audit
work at various locations? Audit field work was conducted in the Golden Office
where the Division has reserved a conference room for the auditors. The auditors
typically are not required to perform audit work at other locations.

13. Will the Division of Gaming be preparing the annual financial statements for the auditor’s
review, or will the financial statements be prepared by the external auditors? The Division
will prepare everything except for note disclosures related to pension. Information from
these sections will be provided by the Office of the State Controller and the external
auditors will update these sections.

14. Does the State Treasurer provide the Division of Gaming with year-end fair value
adjustments for their allocation of the State of Colorado’s investment pool? If so, when
have these adjustments historically been received? This information is received from the
Office of the State Controller and timing varies. Last year this information was received on
9/1/17.

15. In anticipation of the adoption of GASB 75, will the appropriate detailed information at the
Division of Gaming level be provided by the actuary? Will Division of Gaming personnel
prepare the computations and disclosures for GASB 75? The Office of the State Controller
provides information in regards to OPEB. The Division will update their financial
statements with the information, as applicable. The contract auditors will be responsible for
auditing the information.

16. Is the Division of Gaming’s external auditor required to complete census testing for the net
pension liability established by GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions, or does that responsibility lie with the external auditors of the
Colorado Public Employee Retirement Association? Census testing is performed by the
Office of the State Auditor; however, if determined necessary, the OSA may discuss with
the firm the need for census testing.

17. Are there any other GASBs that will be effective and adopted by the Division of Gaming
for the year ended June 30, 2018? The State is implementing GASB Nos. 75, 81, and 85.



18. Are there any changes to the number of funds that will be subject to audit? No.

19. Have there been any changes in legislation that affect the Division of Gaming’s operations?
No.

a. There was an indication in the MD&A that the CGA proposed changes to Rule 14.
Were those changes approved and when will they be effective? The Division stated
the changes were not approved as of 1/31/2018 and that even if the changes are
approved they will be effective in Fiscal Year 2019.

20. What software systems does the Division of Gaming utilize? The Division has stated they
use GenTax, CORE, Mylo, Adobe, and PSR.

a. CORE Operations appears to be a financial IT system used throughout the State.

i. Is the understanding of this IT system coordinated amongst the various
auditors? Yes, CORE is the State’s financial accounting system. The contract
auditor will need to perform selected IT General Controls testing at the
Division.

ii. If not, has the existing CPA firm performed the IT general control testing in
the past or contracted that service? If contracted, who performed the service?
The contracted audit firm performed this service as part of their audit
testwork.

b. There was an indication in the MD&A that the FY18 budget was increasing related to
CORE Operations, the statewide financial system. Is this expected to have any
significant impact on the Division of Gaming’s financial operations? No.

c. Are there any other unique software systems used by the Division of Gaming? Mylo
and PSR.

d. Are there any anticipated system conversions expected during the proposal period?
According to Division of Gaming staff, they are not expecting to implement any new
systems during Fiscal Year 2018.

21. Are there any outside service organizations utilized by the Division of Gaming?

a. If so, does the service organization have a Service Organization Controls report and
when is it available? The Division indicated that they do not use any service
organizations.

22. Has the Division of Gaming had any significant turnover in accounting staff in the past
year? The Division has indicated that there has not been any significant turnover and that
the two unfilled positions are still vacant.

a. It was noted that there were two unfilled positions at the end of FY17 – have these
been filled? The Division has indicated that there has not been any significant
turnover and that the two unfilled positions are still vacant.

23. Please provide the following:



a. A copy of the audit management representation letter dated November 29, 2017
for years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016. Materials will be made available once
the contract has been awarded.

b. Journal entries proposed by the auditor for years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, if
not included in the management letter dated November 29, 2017. Prior year audit
workpapers will be available subsequent to the contact award.

c. Cost of the June 30, 2017 and 2016 financial audit conducted by
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP. The contract fee for Fiscal Years 2017, 2016, and 2015
were $33,700, $32,720, and $32,400, respectively.

24. Have there been any known instances of fraud or illegal acts during the current fiscal year?
According to Division of Gaming staff, there have not. The OSA also is not aware of any
instances of fraud or illegal acts at the Division during Fiscal Year 2018.

25. Were there any major IT system failures or issues noted during the current fiscal year?
According to Division of Gaming staff, no there were none.

26. Have there been any regulatory audits performed during the current fiscal year? If so, were
there any major findings or issues brought to management’s attention? The Division
indicated they are currently undergoing a recovery audit and an OSA performance audit.

27. Are there any significant events or transactions in 2018 that are different/new/unusual that
could materially impact our audit approach (with the presumption that we are examining the
2017 financial statements to build our audit approach)? According to Division staff, no.

28. Are there any known significant transactions/activities planned for the future periods not
covered by the Request for Proposal that should be considered in our proposed fee
structure? According to Division staff, no.

29. Please confirm the primary software systems used by the Division for general ledger. Have
the IT General Controls been effective in the past? CORE is the State’s accounting system
used by the Division. The IT General Controls have been effective in the past.

30. Are there any planned changes to the current IT environment? No.

31. Does the OSA anticipate requiring firms to use IT specialists in testing of the IT controls?
The OSA expects the contract firm to perform IT testing at the Division, which may require
using IT specialists.

32. Included in the 2017 financial statements and mentioned in the RFP is a reference to capital
assets and long-term debt funds and pensions which are not recorded in the Division’s
financials but are reported in the Statewide financials. What is the department’s reasoning
for including this information in the footnotes of the Division’s basic financials? Is the
expectation that the contractor would be required to audit this information and provide
attests to the OSA relating to this information for the statewide audit report similar to feeder
audits? Even though the Division’s financials are comprised of the Limited Gaming Fund
and Extended Limited Gaming Fund, the audit is for the Division of Gaming as whole. This
includes activity in funds used by the Division.



33. Are there documented policies and procedures related to internal controls over significant
transaction cycles (for example payroll, purchasing and disbursements, revenues and
receivables, IT, etc.)? According to Division staff, yes they do.

34. Have any firms or outside consultants provided any type of service separate from the
external audit (ex: IT or agreed-upon procedures) over the past three years? If so, please
specify the service provided. If so, would those be available for review by the auditors in
planning? The contract auditors in the past three years have not provided any type of service
separate from the external audit; however, the auditors are expected to perform IT testing of
the Division which may include the use of professionals experienced in IT.

35. What were the audit fees for the prior three years? The contract fee for Fiscal Years 2017,
2016, and 2015 were $33,700, $32,720, and $32,400, respectively.

36. Were there any additional fees billed in conjunction with any of the previous audits? If so,
what was the nature of such additional billings? No, there were not.

37. Have there been any regulatory audits performed during the year? If so, were there any
findings or issues brought to management’s attention? The Division is currently under a
recovery audit and OSA performance audit.

38. What is the Division’s preferred timing for interim and final fieldwork? How many auditors
were onsite for both interim and final fieldwork and for how long? Preferred timing of audit
work should be coordinated with the Division.

39. Has there been any significant turnover in accounting and/or finance personnel within the
past year? No.

40. What does the Division like and what would the Division want to change in regards to the
current audit process? The Division has indicated that they prefer auditors who are
knowledgeable of GASB, especially standards over OPEB.

41. Are there any specific accounting or auditing concerns? What, if any, new regulations,
standards, or issues may cause either the OSA or the Division concern for the upcoming
year and beyond? None noted.

42. Any significant events or transactions expected to occur in 2018 that are
different/new/unusual that could materially impact our audit procedures or the scope of
work? None noted.

43. Are there any known significant transactions/activities planned for the future periods
covered by the RFP that should be considered in our proposed fee structure? None noted.


